Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

RegionI
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
Division Memo No. 222 series 2019
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs, CID & SGOD

Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals/School Heads of Public & Private Elementary/Secondary Schools
All Concerned i

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent e OATE ’)2 f‘”g
By 4
Subject: DAGUPAN CITY CHILDREN'S CHOIR PARTICIPATION TO P ;’%
INTERNATIONAL MUSIC COMPETITION 7

Date: July 15, 2019

1. Dagupan City Children’s Choir will join the International Music Competition entitied:
“A Voyage of Songs 2019” on July 19-21, 2019 in Bangkok, Thailand.

2. Attached herewith is the list of choir members. Lt N

3. School heads/principals are hereby requested to give consideréiioh to the DaQUpén
City Children’s Choir members by excusing them from their respectwe c!asses to give
way to their performance and travel from July 18-22, 2019. :

4. Administrative remedies be done for the students to catch up thenr Iessons missed
while attending the competition. : ,

6. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

DR. LORNAG. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent l
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